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From: Travis Labonte <tlabonte@maine.rr.com>
To: Ann Machado <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 7/15/2014 3:22 PM
Subject: Re: 61 Alpine Rd. - permit #2014-01499 - shed

Hi Anne, 

The shed would be 6ft from the side property line. And It would be 57ft from the back property line.

Thank you,
Travis

> On Jul 15, 2014, at 10:19 AM, "Ann Machado" <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:
> 
> Travis -
>  
> I left you a voicemail but I'm following up with an email. I'm a little confused by all the numbers on the 
plot plan. What I need to know is how far the shed is from the side property line. It needs to be a minimum 
of five feet. I see three feet, but is that to the fence or the property line? I also need to know how far it is 
from the rear property line. Even though it is more than the five feet required, we need an exact number.
>  
> Please send the revised plot plan directly to me.
>  
> Thank you.
>  
> Ann Machado
>  
>  
> Ann Machado
> Zoning Specialist
> Planning & Urban Development
> Portland City Hall
> (207) 874-8709
> 
> Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city 
employees about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few 
exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public 
and/or the media if requested.   --  


